UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5§

T e 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
s M CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590
/V/’\qi prROTEC™

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Charley Marshall, Regional Manufacturing Director/Midwest
Huntsman Advanced Materials Americas LLC

725 State Road

Ashtabula, Ohio 44004

Email: charley marshall@huntsman.com

Dear Mr. Marshall:

Enclosed is a Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the Matter of Huntsman Advanced
Materials LLC, docket number CWA-05-2023-0001. By signature of the Regional Judicial
Officer, this CAFO issued on April 5, 2023. Consistent with 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(5), this CAFO
will become final and effective on May 8, 2023, which is 30 days after issuance. Please refrain
from making payment prior to this effective date.

Pursuant to the CAFO, Huntsman Advanced Materials LLC must pay the civil penalty within 30
days of the effective date. Accordingly, the civil penalty in the amount of $180,000 is due on
June 5, 2023. The check with which you pay the civil penalty must display the case name: In
the Matter of Huntsman Advanced Materials LLC and the docket number CWA-05-2023-0001.

Please direct any questions regarding this matter to Dean Maraldo at (312) 353-2098 or
maraldo.dean@epa.gov, or your attorney may contact Deborah Carlson, Associate Regional
Counsel, at (312) 353-6121 or carlson.deboraha@epa.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
JULlANE JULIANE GRANGE
Date: 2023.04.06
G RANG E 14:04:51 -05'00'
Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Enclosure

cc: Ann Coyle, Regional Judicial Officer, via electronic mail
Dean Stoll, Ohio EPA, dean.stoll@epa.ohio.gov
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Brianne Workman, Ohio EPA, brianne.workman(@epa.ohio.gov

Deborah Carlson, Associate Regional Counsel, EPA, carlson.deboraha@epa.gov
Ryan Bahr, EPA, bahr.ryan@epa.gov

Dean Maraldo, EPA, maraldo.dean@epa.gov

Allen A. Kacenjar, Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP, allen.kacenjar@squirepb.com
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